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From: itgb-news-bounces@itgb.unl.pt [mailto:itgb-news-bounces@itgb.unl.pt] On Behalf Of
Claudio M. Gomes

Sent: quarta-feira, 28 de Abril de 2010 11:24

To: itgb-news@itqgb.unl.pt

Subject: Meeting at Bordeaux for Young Scientists - ITQB-INTERBIO innitiative

Importance: High

Dear (younger) colleagues,
| draw your attenttion to the "Young Scientists Days - Chemistry-Biology-Physics interface

meeting" that will take place in Bordeaux (FR) at the European Institute of Chemistry and
Biochemistry, May 27-28, 2010 (http://www.iecb.u-bordeaux.fr/jic/index.php)

The conference focuses on the cooperation and integration of three separate disciplines:
physics, chemistry and biology. It is an event that was created and is yearly organised by PhD
and post-doctoral fellows from IECB and directed to young researchers from the Greater
European South-West. There are opportunities for oral and poster presentations, and for
networking. English will be the official language.

In the framework of project INTERBIO (http://www.itgb.unl.pt/about-us/institutional-
relationships/interbio) for southwest European cooperation in which ITQB is involved we
would like to invite interested participants from ITQB (PhD students and PostDocs) to
participate as we may provide financial support to selected participants.

This is your opportunity to represent your institution and to promote our research activity:
Don't miss it !

Claudio Gomes
Interbio Scientific Committee

PS: Potential candidates should express their interest up to next Friday - 30th April by
replying to this e-mail.
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